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STATE OF FLORIDA
5 DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION

CLERK & ADMINISTRATIVE

COMMISSIONERS:
BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN

J. TERRY DEASON SERVICES
LiLA A. JABER BLANCA S. BAYO
RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY DIRECTOR

CHARLES M. DAVIDSON (850) 413-6770 (CLERK)

(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

qﬁuhlitoger@nmm’ fon

May 26, 2004

Marshall M. Criser I1I, Regulatory Vice President
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 040501-TP

Dear Mr. Criser:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of amendment to interconnection,
unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and
Momentum Business Solutions, Inc., which was filed in this office on May 25, 2004, and assigned the
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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**CCA OFFICIAL DOCUMENT...** 07/19/04

Kimberley Pena

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, July 19, 2004 12:13 PM
To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: RE: Docket 040501

Yes, keep the old name . ..

-----Qriginal Message-----

From: Kimheriey Pena

Sent: Monday, July 19,2004 12:13 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: FW: Docket 040501

Do you want to keep the old name pending the arrival of the clarifying letter? The new name is in the mailing
list at this moment.

--—-Qriginal Message--—-

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Monday, July 19, 2004 11:21AM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Kimberley Pena; Sally Simmons
Subject: RE: Docket 040501

Without looking at the agreement: a correcting/clarifving letter should he sufficient since the agreement was
executed (and filed) prior to the name change docket filing, with the understanding that an amendment
changing the GLEC name in the agreement will follow. (This is how I'd want to structure the
correction/clarification.

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Forida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard 0ak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6938

Fax: 850-413-6539

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, July 19, 2004 11:16 AM
To: Kimberiey Pena

Gc: leff Bates

Subject: RE: Docket 040301




**CCA OFFICIAL DOCUMENT...** 07/19/04

Jeff, the referenced docket number is a BeliSouth agreement. Bell filed under Momentum's former name, hut
Docket 040508 was opened for a name change and the name change is now in effect for Momentum.

Does Bell need to file a correcting letter with us to reflect Momentum's new name?

Kay

From: Kimberiey Pena

Sent: Friday, July 16,2004 1:44 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: Docket 040501

Kay, can you look at this one? I did an MCD change that | got from Nonnye yesterday. The new name does not
match the name on the docket title. 1 also do not see a document to justify a change in the docket title. Please
let me know if we want to keep the new name or the old in the mailing list.

Sincerely,

Wondering while confused



**CCA OFFICIAL DOCUMENT...**

Kimberley Pena

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, July 19, 2004 12:34 PM
To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: RE: Docket 040501

ok

----- Original Message----

From: Kimbheriey Pena

Sent: Monday, July 19,2004 12:21PM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: Docket 040501

I have changed the name and removed the company code since the company code selection reflects the new
name.

-----Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, July 19,2004 12:13 PM
To: Kimherley Pena

Subject: RE: Docket 040501

Yes, keep the old name ...

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

------ Original Message---—

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Monday, July 19, 2004 11:21 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Gc: Kimberley Pena; Sally Simmons
Suhbject: RE: Docket 040501

Without looking at the agreement: a correcting/clarifying letter should be sufficient since the agreement was
executed (and filed) prior to the name change docket filing, with the understanding that an amendment
changing the CLEC name in the agreement will follow. (This is how I'd want to structure the
correction/clarification.]




**CCA OFFICIAL DOCUMENT...**

leff Bates

Research Assistant

Gompetitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard 0ak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 830-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539

-----Qriginal Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, July 19,2004 11:16 AM
To: Kimhberley Pena

Cc: Jeff Bates

Subject: RE: Docket 040301

leff, the referenced docket number is a BellSouth agreement. Bell filed under Momentum's former name, but
Docket 040508 was opened for a name change and the name change is now in effect for Momentum.

Does Bell need to file a correcting letter with us to reflect Momentum's new name?

Kay

-----(Jriginal Message-----

From: Kimheriey Pena

Sent: Friday, July 16, 2004 1:44 PM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: Docket 040501

Kay, can you look at this one? | did an MCD change that | got from Nonnye yesterday. The new name toes not

match the name on the docket title. | also do not see a document to justify a change in the tdocket title. Please
let me know if we want to keep the new name or the old in the mailing list.

Sincerely,

Wondering while confused



CCA Official Document. .. 7/19/2004 11:21 AM 11:21 AM

Kay Flynn OYoSel- T o
To: Jeff Bates

Subject: RE: Docket 040501

ok

-----0Original Message-----

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Monday, July 19, 2004 11:21 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Kimberley Pena; Sally Simmons
Subject: RE: Docket 040501

Without looking at the agreement: a correcting/clarifying letter should be sufficient since the agreement
was executed (and filed) prior to the name change docket filing, with the understanding that an
amendment changing the CLEC name in the agreement will follow. (This is how I'd want to structure the
correction/clarification.)

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FLL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539

-----0riginal Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, July 19, 2004 11:16 AM
To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Jeff Bates

Subject: RE: Docket 040501

Jeff, the referenced docket number is a BellSouth agreement. Bell filed under Momentum's former name,
but Docket 040508 was opened for a name change and the name change is now in effect for Momentum.

Does Bell need to file a correcting letter with us to reflect Momentum's new name?
Kay

—————— Original Message-----

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Friday, July 16, 2004 1:44 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: Docket 040501

Kay, can you look at this one? I did an MCD change that I got from Nonnye yesterday. The new name
does not match the name on the docket title. I also do not see a document to justify a change in the
docket title. Please let me know if we want to keep the new name or the old in the mailing list.

Sincerely,



